

Meeting Minutes

SACS Institutional Effectiveness Committee, Meeting 5

May 27, 2010

3:00–4:00PM

Attended:

G4 > GCID Update BDC 1.812 4 d [(G4oT(eet)w 12 .23 0 Tf0 4 u.2025C4 uh(eet)ir)] TJ 0 Tc 0 Tw 6.67 0 Td ( )Tj EMC /P <

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>x Subgroups discussed progress they are making and challenges they are facing in gathering information for the templates, one major challenge is lack of central location for information needed</li> <li>x Subgroups were asked to submit reports by June. Reports are to address the following:             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>9 Clearly define the institutional goal for your section</li> <li>9 Define expected outcomes</li> <li>9 Describe how achievements are ascertained, what assessments methods are utilized</li> <li>9 Discuss how the data and assessment results are used to make improvements with examples</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
Next Steps	Sub committees to submit written reports, chair to prepare narrative for 2.5 and 3.31 for SACS	
Adjourn		
Next Meeting	June 29 2010, 3:00–4:00pm	